Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 19 August 2024 17:42

To: Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Trupti Dalvi; Shashikant Vishwakarma

Cc: Khushbu Verma; Capex Purchase

Subject: FW: Need Complete Specification to conclude - “Ultra Bar” & “Coffee & More”
Attachments: Copy of ULTRA-BARMUMBAI-T1CBOQ (002).xIsx

Hi

Please find details for Pr for Ultra 1c BOQ as required if ok will upload on Safal
Kindly let me know on the same .

Regards
Ashish

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 19 August 2024 13:41

To: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Need Complete Specification to conclude - “Ultra Bar” & “Coffee & More’

4

Share details urgently

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: 02 July 2024 11:21

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Need Complete Specification to conclude - “Ultra Bar” & “Coffee & More”

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ashish,
As discussed, the BOQ shared for Refurbishment of “Ultra Bar” & “Coffee & More” needs further material specifications and artworks.

Request you to share the details ASAP to proceed with further processing.

Regards
Stephen



